
 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: City Administrator Ron Johnson 
 
SUBJECT:    Approve Pay Request #1 for 318th St Project 
 
DATE: August 15, 2014 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Hardrives Inc has submitted their first pay request for the 318th St Improvement Project.  
SEH recommends approval of this pay request, which represents 92% of the work being 
completed. 
 
 

 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
Motion to approve pay request #1 for the 318th St Improvement Project to Hardrives for 
$103,206.10.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s):  SEH letter 

 



 

 

Engineers   |   Architects   |   Planners   |   Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 3535 Vadnais Center Drive, St. Paul, MN 55110-5196 

SEH is 100% employee-owned   |   sehinc.com   |   651.490.2000   |   800.325.2055   |   888.908.8166 fax 

August 14, 2014 RE: City of Cannon Falls 
318th Street Paving 
SEH No. CANNO 127981 

 
 
 
Ron Johnson 
City of Cannon Falls 
918 River Road 
Cannon Falls, MN 55009-1447 
 
Dear Mr. Johnson: 
 
Please find enclosed Application for Payment No. 1 for the referenced project.  The quantities completed to 
date have been reviewed and we hereby recommend approval for payment to Hardrives, Inc. in the amount 
of $103,206.10.  This amount represents 92% of the work completed and material on hand, with 5% held 
for retainage.  
 
If approved, please sign and forward payment, along with a copy of the signed pay application, to 
Hardrives, Inc., retaining the original for City records. 
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions or comments.  Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Greg F. Anderson, PE 
Project Manager 
 
ah 
Enclosures 
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